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Adele J. Pope - Cross Exam by Mr. Jones

391
A THANK YOU. I'M READY.
Q YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE SECTION?
A YES.

OKAY. AND YOU HAVE BEEN INVOLVED AS AN ATTORNEY IN
TRUSTS THAT YOU'VE DEALT WITH OR CASES THAT YOU'VE DEALT
WITH IN THE PAST; CORRECT?

A MANY.

Q IS IT YOUR POSITION FROM LOOKING AT THIS SECTION IN-
THIS CASE THAT YOU OR MR. BUCHANAN HAVE AN ABSOLUTE -
AUTHORITY TO VETO A SETTLEMENT THAT WE PRESENT TO THE
COURT? WE BEING THE SETTLEMENT ENTITY. .
A ASPRESENTED TODAY?

Q  YES. CAN YOU ANY TIME P.R. TRUSTEE UNDER THIS
SECTION VETO ANY SETTLEMENT PRESENTED TO THE COURT? |

DIDN'T SAY INPUT. | SAID‘VETO.

A YES. AND I'LL EXPLAIN.

THE COURT: PLEASE DO.

THE WITNESS: | THINK THAT WHEN A SETTLEMENT DOES NOT
COMPORT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LAW ANY INTERESTED
PERSON CAN CALL TO THE ATTENTION OF THE COURT THE
DEFICIENCIES, AND TO THE EXTENT THAT THOSE DEFICIENCIES
ARE JURISDICTIONAL OR VIOLATE DUE PROCESS OR DON'T HAVE
THE PROPER PARTIES THAT FOR THAT REASON YOU SHOULD HAVE A
RIGHT TO HAVE A VETO. | THINK THAT IS THE REASON WHY WE
HAVE A RIGHT HERE TO VETO BECAUSE THIS IS NOT AN AGREEMENT
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IN WRITING. IT IS NOT AN AGREEMENT EXECUTED BY ALL
COMPETENT PERSONS. IT DOES NOT COMFORT WITH ANY OF THESE
THINGS, AND, MORE IMPORTANTLY, IT DOESN'T DEAL, | DON'T
BELIEVE, WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF A MODIFICATION OF A
CHARITABLE TRUST. SO, NO, | AM NOT PRESUMING THAT | CAN
VETO IT EXACTLY AS YOU SAY THAT, BUT | THINK | HAVE AN
ABSOLUTE RIGHT AND IjUTY TO CALL TO THE PRbPER COURT'S.
ATTENTION WHEN THE STATUTORY MANDATES IN ADDITION TO THE _
FACT THAT IT'S A BAD SETTLEMENT ARE NOT BEING MET, WHEN:
DUE PROCESS IS BEING VIOLATED, WHEN THERE ARE
JURISDICTIONAL PROBLEMS, WHEN THERE ARE IMF’ROPER PARTIES,
WHEN TH.ERE IS NOT AN AGREEMENT IN WRll'.I'ING, WHEN ATH'EY'R.E |
NOT GUARDIANS AD LITEM, WHEN THERE IS A CONFLICT BETWEEN
PARENTS AND CHILDREN -- ALL OF THOSE PRESENT IN THIS CASE
IN ADDITION TO THE FACTS THAT THE NUMBERS ARE N~OT - ARE
TERRIBLE FOR JAMES BROWN'S ESTATE PLAN.

| THINK 1 HAVE A RIGHT TO CALL ALL OF THOSE THINGS TO
THE COURT. AM | THE VETO PERSON? NO. | AM THE VEHICLE .
BY WHiC»I-I WE CALL‘TO THE ATTENTION OF THE‘C.O-U'R'»I'“THE
JURISDICTIONAL AND DUE PROCESS AND OTHER DEFICIENCIES THAT
WOULD MAKE A VETO NECESSARY.
Q FAIR, MRS. POPE. YOUR HONOR HAS ASKED FOé YOUR
INPUT. HE'S ASKED FOR OUR UNPIT, AND | THINK HE'S LEFT IT
OPEN FOR ANYBODY THAT WANTS TO PUT THEIR INPUT IN AS FAR
AS THIS SETTLEMENT. WOULD YOU AGREE TO THAT?
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A NO, BECAUSE WE DON'T HAVE HERE THE PROPER PARTIES,
AND ONE OF THE TWO TRUSTEES IS NOT EVEN HERE BECAUSE HE'S
IN FEDERAL COURT AND HE COULDN'T BE HERE AND ASKED TO
DELAY THIS HEARING AND WE'RE STILL HAVING THIS HEARING.

SO, NO, | DO NOT THINK -- 1 DO NOT THINK EVERYBODY HAS HAD

A SAY. | DO NOT THINK DUE PROCESS HAS BEEN FOLLOWED. |

DO NOT THINK THE COURT YET HAS JURISDICTION TO HEAR THIS
BECAUSE WE DO NOT HAVE THE PROPER PARTIES BEFORE THE
COURT. |

Q  LET'S TALK ABOUT MR. BUGHANAN NOT BEING HERE
YESTERDAY AND TODAY BUT WILL BE HERE TOMORROW. WHEN THE
HEARING WAS SCHEDULED FOR MARCH 26, MRS. POPE;' AND YOUR
HONOR ASKED FOR AVAILABILITY OF DATES ON MARCH 25 AND 26 |
APPRISED YOUR HONOR THAT | WOULD NOT BE AVAILABLE BUT -

MR. NICHOLSON AND MARY FRANCES JOWERS WOULD BE AVAILABLE,
AND WHAT DID YOU — WHAT DID YOU COMMUNICATE BACK TO ME OR
TO MY OFFICE CONCERNING MY NON-AVAILABILITY AND | WAS OUT
ON STATE BUSINESS? - “

A" WELL, WHAT WE HAD COMMUNICATED -- DO YOU MIND-IF |
EXPLAIN BY WHAT WE PREVIOUSLY COMMUNICATED TO THE COURT
THAT WE DON'T BELIEVE YOU SHOULD BE A LAWYER HERE. WE
BELIEVE YOU SHOULD BE A WITNESS, BUT THE COURT HAS REFUSED
TO HEAR THAT. WE THINK THAT'S CRITICAL. THE COURT HAS
ELECTED NOT TO HEAR IT. YOU KNOW, HERE WE ARE ON THE 3RD
OF MARCH WITHOUT MR. BUCHANAN OR THE -- SORRY, THE 5TH OF
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MARCH.
Q  NOWWOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME -- DID YOU HEAR THE
COMMENTS, | BELIEVE, YESTERDAY MORNING THAT | MADE AND
MR. ROSEN MADE CONCERNING THE MODEL ACT? | THINK YOUR
HONOR LOOKED AT THE MODEL ACT AND MS. HENDERSON ACTUALLY
PULLED IT UP ON THE INTERNET -- THE COMMENTS TO SECTION
1102 -- 62-3-1102 SETTLEMENTS. DO YOU RECALL THAT
BECOMING AN ISSUE OR BEING DISCUSSED? }
A WELL, | WAS HERE YESTERDAY. | WAS UNDER A LITTLE -
STRESS. SO, | CAN'T SAY | RECALL EVERYTHING, BUT, | MEAN, -
| CAN LOOK HERE AT THE REPORTER'S COMMENTS, YOU KNOW.
Q  OKAY. SO, YOU HAVE THE REPORTERS COMMENTS THERE?
A YES.

THE COURT: WELL, THE REPORTER'S COMMENTS AND THE
CODE, | DON'T KNOW -
Q  ITWAS THE MODEL ACT | WAS REFERRING TO, MRS. POPE.
| DON'T KNOW IF YOU HAVE THOSE OR NOT.

THE COURT:  ARE YOU TELLING US THAT THE REPORTER'S
COMMENTS ARE THE SAME THING AS THE MODEL ACT'S COMMENTS’7
MR. JONES: WELL, THE MODEL ACT'S COMMENTS IM

TALKING -- SHE'S TALKING ABOUT REPORTER'S COMMENTS. |
MIGHT HAVE MISSTATED, YOUR HONOR. I'M LOOKING AT THE
COMMENTS | MADE YESTERDAY -- MR. ROSEN AND | DID --
CONCERNING GUIDANCE WE HAVE ON INTERPRETING 1102 AND THE
PURPOSE OF 11027
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A COULD | SAY A WORD OR TWO ABOUT THE REPORTER'S
COMMENTS?

Q | AMJUST ASKING DO YOU REMEMBER THAT?

A WELL, | REMEMBER THERE WAS SOME DISCUSSION ABOUT IT,
YES. |

Q  OKAY. OKAY. MY QUESTION IS THIS. DO YOU DISAGREE
WITH THE STATEMENT IN THOSE MODEL COMMENTS THAT — MY
QUESTION IS DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE STATEMENT OF MODEL
COMMENTS THAT IT WOULD BE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FOR A
P.R. TRUSTEE TO HAVE INPUT ON A SETTLEMENT?

A NO. IMEAN, | DO NOT AGREE WITH THAT. 1 DO NOT

AGREE WITH THAT STATEMENT. | DO NOT AGREE WITH THAT
STATEMENT IN THIS CASE. | ABSOLUTELY DO NOT AGREE.

Q . INTHIS CASE?

A RIGHT; IN THIS CASE.

Q DO YOU AGREE THAT GENERALLY IT APPLIES?

A NO,NO. IT COULD APPLY. | THINK THE INSTANCE THEY
WERE TALKING ABOUT AND THERE IS A CALIFORNIA CASE IS IF .
ATTORNEYS — THERE IS A CALIFORNIA CASE NOT LONG AGO THAT
IF ATTORNEYS ARE JUST DRAGGING SOMETHING OUT FOREVER AND
EVER -- AND | BELIEVE IN CALIFORNIA THE CASE HAS BEEN

GOING ON FOR SIX AND AND HALF YEARS -- AT SOME POINT IT

MAY APPEAR THAT THE P.R'S AND TRUSTEES ARE MORE
INTERESTED IN PRESERVING THEIR POSITION AND, SURELY, THAT
COULD HAPPEN. IT CERTAINLY IS NOT HAPPENING HERE.
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Q  WELL -

A IT'S NOT EVEN CLOSE.

Q  MRS. POPE, WE HAVEN'T GONE THERE. A PREVENTATIVE
EFFECT OR COMMENT LIKE THIS IS TO PREVENT IT HAPPENING OR
THE APPEARANCE OF IT HAPPENING. WOULD YOU AGREE?

A NO, BECAUSE | THINK DUE PROCESS AND JURISDICTIONAL
REQUIREMENTS AND STATUTES OF LIMITATIONS AND LEGAL
DECISIONS AND TO SOME EXTENT DISCOVERY TRUMP RUSHING
THROUGH AND GETTING THINGS DONE WITHOUT PROPER DUE -
PROCESS, PROPER JURISDICTION, PROPER PARTIES, SIGNED
AGREEMENTS, UNREPRESENTED MINORS WHO HAVE CONFLICTS WITH
THEIR PARENTS AND A NUMBER OF OTHER FACTS THAT WE HAVE
PRESENT HERE.

Q  MRS. POPE, LET ME ASK YOU, HOW MANY CHARITABLE TRUST
CASES HAVE YOU BEEN INVOLVED IN IN THE STATE OF SOUTH
CAROLINA IN THE LAST 20 YEARS? | |

A ICANT - I CANT SAY FOR SURE BECAUSE I'VE

REPRESENTED A LOT OF PEOPLE WITH LITTLE CHARITABLE TRUSTS
THAT WE MIGHT GO INTO COURT FOR A LITTLE THIS OR A LITTLE
THAT, BUT ONES OF THIS MAGNITUDE - THE ONLY ONE CLOSE -
WOULD BE THE BOYCE CASE WHICH HAD A WONDERFUL SETTLEMENT,
WONDERFUL MEDIATION, GREAT -- SHOULD BE THE MODEL FOR THIS
CASE THE WAY THAT WAS HANDLED.

Q SO, YOUR ANSWER IS AS YOU RECALL ONE LARGE CHARITABLE
TRUST? | |

1676




© o0 N O O b~ W N -~

N N N N N N = A A v e oy md wn
a KA~ W N a2 O W N DN W N -~ OO

Adele J. Pope - Cross Exam by Mr. Jones 39
7

A NO,NO, NO. | HAVE REPRESENTED LOTS OF LARGE
CHARITABLE TRUSTS, BUT IN THE LITIGATION - IN THE

LITIGATION ASPECTS OF — OH, NO, THERE WAS ANOTHER ONE.

IT WAS NOT SO LARGE, BUT IN THE LITIGATION ASPECTS THE ONE
THAT COMES TO MIND THAT WAS BOTH MODERATELY LARGE AND
CHARITABLE WAS THE BOYCE CASE.

Q  OKAY.

A AND THAT CASE WAS A MODEL FOR DOING IT RIGHT.

Q  OKAY. MRS. POPE - AND | AM ABOUT READY TO FINISH,

YOUR HONOR, AND | APPRECIATE YOUR TIME AND YOUR
INDULGENCE -- WOULD YOU DISAGREE WITH MY STATEMENT THAT
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE PROTECTS CHARITABLE TRUSTS
AND A COURT OF EQUITY SUPERVISES HIS PROTECTION? |
A HE CERTAINLY HAS THAT AUTHORITY —

Q  OKAY.

A -TO BE ONE OF THE PEOPLE TO PROTECT CHARITABLE
BENEFICIARIES. |

Q  WOULD YOU SAY IN THIS COURTROOM TODAY THAT JUDGE
EARLY HAS THE LAST SAY OF DETERMINING IF THIS IS A VALID
SETTLEMENT OR IF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE IS THE
APPROPRIATE PARTY — LET ME FINISH -- TO PROTECT THE

INTEREST OF CHARITABLE TRUSTS - IN THIS COURTROOM TODAY?
A NO, BECAUSE THE PARTIES AREN'T PROPERLY JOINED.

THERE 1S NO JURISDICTION. | '

Q  OKAY. |
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OUR DUE PROCESS RIGHTS ARE BEING OVERRUN.
OKAY.
- AND FOR LOTS OF REASONS.

o » O >

OKAY. LET ME SAY IT AGAIN A DIFFERENT WAY.
MR. BAILEY: YOUR HONOR, IF HE IS GOING TO SAY IT
AGAIN A DIFFERENT WAY, | OBJECT.

MR. JONES: WHAT IS YOUR OB:JECTION?

MR. BAILEY: YOU'RE REPEATING THE QUESTION.

THE COURT: ASKED AND ANSWERED. SUSTAINED.
Q MRS. POPE, IS IT YOUR POSITION -- AND | THINK YOU'VE
BEEN ASKED THIS BEFORE, BUT | HAVE -- I THINK YOUR HONOR
ASKED QUESTIONS BEFORE THAT OTHER PARTIES,HAVE,ASKEIj. I
WANT TO ASK THIS QUESTION.
IF YOUR HONOR AFTER REVIEWING ALL OF THIS MATERIAL

AND MAKES A DECISION SAYING THAT THE PROPER PARTIES ARE

HERE -- YOUR HONOR MAKES THE FINAL DECISION. HE ISSUES AN

ORDER SAYING IN HIS OPINION ALL OF THE PROPER PARTIES ARE

HERE AND THE INTEREST OF ALL THE PARTIES ARE REPRESENTED

AND PROTECTED, IS IT YOUR POSITION THEN THAT.YOU'RE GOING
TO APPEAL THIS MATTER? |

A IT IS MY POSITION THAT | WOULD HAVE TO RESPECTFULLY
DISAGREE WITH HIM.

Q OKAY. |

A | DO NOT BELIEVE THE PROPER PARTIES ARE HERE. | DO
NOT BELIEVE THERE IS PROPER JURISDICTION. | BELIEVE THAT
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YOU AND THE OTHER SETTLING PARTIES HAVE RUN ROUGHSHOD OVER
THE DUE PROCESS RIGHTS OF JAMES BROWN'S ESTATE AND TRUST.

MR. JONES: | DON'T HAVE ANYTHING FURTHER.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

MRS. POPE, YOU MAY STEP DOWN. THANK YOU.

 MR.SHAHID; JUDGE, | WILL HAVE SOME QUESTIONS FOR

HER TOMORROW.

THE COURT:  SIR?

MR. SHAHID:  JUDGE, | WILL HAVE SOME QUESTIONS FOR
HER TOMORROW. -

THE COURT: THAT'S FOR TOMORROW.

MRS. POPE: COULD WE FINISH TODAY?

THE COURT: HOW MANY MORE PEOPLE WANT TO ASK
QUESTIONS? JUST MR. SHAHID?

MR. BAILEY, ARE YOU GOING TO HAVE QUESTIONS?

MR.BAILEY: NO. |

THE COURT: MR. BELL?

MR. BELL: NO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT. GO AHEAD.

 CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. SHAHID:
Q MRS. POPE, DO YOU BELIEVE --
MR. LEVENSON: MAY | APPROACH?
THE COURT: GO AHEAD.
(WHEREUPON, A BENCH CONFERENCE WAS HELD WITH
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MR. LEVENSON.)
Q -- OR NOT BELIEVE THAT JAMES BROWN, 11, IS THE
BIOLOGICAL SON OF THE DECEDENT?
A | BELIEVE THAT HE HAS NOT TAKEN THE APPROPRIATE STEPS

TO PROVE THAT HE IS, AND UNDER THE LAW HE'S PRESUMED NOT
TO BE. | |

MR. SHAHID:  YOUR HONOR, | WOULD-ASK THAT THAT ANSWER
BE STRICKEN.

MY QUESTION TO YOU IS DO YOU BELIEVE --

THE COURT:  WELL, YOU MIGHT NOT LIKE HER ANSWER, BUT
| AM NOT GOING TO STRIKE IT. GO AHEAD. ASK IT AGAIN.
Q DO YOU BELIEVE WHETHER OR NOT JAMES BROWN, I, IS A
BIOLOGICAL SON OF THE DECEDENT?
A 1DO NOT YET KNOW BECAUSE HE HAS NOT MET HIS
STATUTORY BURDEN TO PROVE THAT HE IS.
Q DO YOU RECALL RECEIVING A LETTER ~ LET ME BACK UP.
MR. BAILEY WAS YOUR LAWYER BACK IN MAY OF 20087 |
A HE REPRESENTED US AS PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND
TRUSTEES. | '
Q  DID YOU SEE A LETTER THAT | SENT TO HIM BACK ON MAY 6
OF 2008?
A IDONTKNOW. | MIGHT HAVE.
Q  LET ME SHOW YOU A COPY.
A OH, | HAVE SEEN YOUR LETTER WITH THE PATERNITY SCREEN
TEST.
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Q  ANDIN THAT LETTER IT CONTAINED THE PATERNITY TEST
SHOWING THAT —

THE COURT: HOLD ON A SECOND.

MR. BAILEY, ANY OBJECTION?

MR. BAILEY: YES.

THE COURT: WHAT ARE THEY?

MR. BAILEY: THAT THE TEST RESULTS ARE QUALIFIED AND,
NUMBER ONE, IT CASTS DOUBT ON THE RESULTS OF THE TEST -

THE COURT: WELL, THAT GOES TO --

MR. BAILEY: NUMBER TWO -- |

THE COURT: GO AHEAD.

MR.BAILEY: -- THAT IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING THAT THERE
WAS A PROCESS SET UP FOR JAMES BROWN, II, TO HAVE HIS
D.N.A. MATCHED WITH JAMES BROWN'S D.N.A. AND THAT HAS YET
TO BE DONE. THAT PROCEDURE IS ALREADY PAID FOR BY THE
ESTATE. IT HAS - HE HAS NOT SUBMITTED TO THAT TEST AS
FAR AS | KNOW. |

THE COURT: 'ANY OTHER OBJECTION?

MR. BYRD: YOUR HONOR -

THE COURT:  HOLD ON.

MR. BYRD: |BEG YOUR PARDON.

MR. BAILEY: IT'S NOT CERTIFIED AND | JUST - THAT'S

THE COURT: NOT CERTIFIED?
MR. BAILEY: NOT A CERTIFIED COPY. IT'S NOT BEEN
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PROVEN TO BE A RECORD THAT --

THE COURT: NOT PROVEN TO BE WHAT?

MR. BAILEY: A RECORD THAT'S MAINTAINED IN ITS PROPER
COURSE OF BUSINESS. WE DON'T HAVE ANYBODY HERE TO SUPPORT
-- WE DON'T HAVE ANYBODY TO CROSS EXAMINE.

THE COURT: IN OTHER WORDS, IT IS HEARSAY; IS THAT
CORRECT? YOU GOT A HEARSAY OBJECTION?

- MR. BAILEY: WELL, IT IS HEARSAY, BUT | WAS JUST :
REMINDED IT REQUIRES THE INTERPRETATION BY A SPECIALIST.

THE COURT: THANK YOU. |

MR.~BYRD? '

MR. BYRD: YOUR HONOR, MINE WAS HEARSAY.

THE COURT: YOU WANT TO BE HEARD?

MR. SHAHID JUDGE, | AM OFFERING THE LETTER AS AN
INDICATION THAT IT INCLUDED AN ATTACHMENT OF A REPORT N

THE COURT: | UNDERSTAND THAT, BUT YOU GOT THE GUY
HERE TO TESTIFY ABOUT THE REPORT?

MR. SHAHID NO SIR. IF I MAY, YOUR HONOR
CONTINUE WHETHER OR NOT SHE HAD SAW THE REPORT AND THE |
RESULTS OF THE REPORT, NOT THE TRUTH OF THE MATTER OF THE
REPORT BUT AS TO -- | o

THE COURT: YOU CAN ASK HER IF SHE'S SEEN IT AND SEEN
THE RESULTS, BUT | AM NOT GOING TO LET THE RESULTS IN, NOT
UNLESS YOU GET SOMEBODY TO LAY A FOUNDATION SUBJECTED TO
CROSS EXAMINATION.
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Q  AND DID YOU SEE THE RESULTS OF THE REPORT THAT WERE
ATTACHED TO THE LETTER?
A | SAW A REPORT AND | UNDERSTOOD THAT IT WAS YOUR
POSITION THAT THAT PROVED TO BE HIS SON. | DON'T KNOW
| DIDN'T - | WAS VERY CONCERNED THAT HE DID NOT TAKE THE
OFFICIAL TEST. | COULDN'T UNDERSTAND WHY YOU WOULD REFUSE
MY PHONECALLS AND NOT HAVE YOUR CLIENT --

MR. SHAHID: ~ YOUR HONOR, | OBJECT TO HER TESTIMONY.

IMY QUESTION TO HER WAS WHETHER OR NOT SHE SAW THE RESULTS

OF THE TEST.

THE COURT:  SHE'S ANSWERED IT.

YOU HAVE SEEN IT; IS THAT CORRECT? |

THE WITNESS: | MEAN, | RECALL IT COMING ACROSS MY
DESK. | DIDN'T INTERPRET IT. | DIDN'T THINK ABOUT IT
OTHER THAN TO WONDER WHY HE WOULD NOT TAKE THE OFFIGIAL
TEST. -
Q  AND, MRS. POPE, THE LETTER ALSO CONTAINED THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION OR RESPONSE TO MR. BAILEY: | .
UNDERSTAND FROM OUR CONVERSATION THIS AFTERNOON THAT THE
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES TRUSTEE UPON RECEIPT OF THIS
REPORT WILL BE SATISFIED AS TO PATERNITY OF JAMES BROWN,
I, AND THUS WILL NOT PURSUE A SECOND D.N.A. TEST. IF |
HAVE MISSTATED THEIR POSITION, PLEASE ADVISE ME AT YOUR
EARLIEST CONVENIENCE. IS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT
CONTAINED IN THAT LETTER OF MAY OF 2008?
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A YES, AND MAY | EXPLAIN? WE REPEATEDLY TOLD YOU THAT
WE WERE NOT SATISFIED WITH ANYTHING SHORT OF YOUR
CLIENT'S --

THE COURT: LET ME SEE THE LETTER.

THE WITNESS: -- SUBMITTING -- WE HAVE REPEATEDLY
SINCE MAY 6 TOLD YOU THAT IS UNACCEPTABLE AND THE JUDGE
HAS ORDERED A D.N.A. TEST. WE'VE DONE DRAFT ORDERS.
WE'VE TRIED TO COOPERATE WITH YOU. IT IS SO EASY»._V WE .
PAID FOR THE TEST. WE CAN'T UNDERSTAND WHY --

Q MY QUESTION TO YOU, MRS. POPE, WAS THAT CONTAINED IN

THE LETTER | WROTE TO MR: BAILEY ON MAY OF 20087
THE COURT: THE LETTER SPEAKS FOR ITSELF.
Q DO YOU HAVE A WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION IN RESPONSE TO
THAT LETTER? OR LET ME REPHRASE THE QUESTION.
A - | | o
Q DO YOU HAVE A WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION OR WHATEVER
WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION IN RESPONSE TO THAT LETTER?
A | AMUNCERTAIN, BUT IF | CAN EXPLAIN. | HAVE

REPEATEDLY COMMUNICATED TO YOU WOULD YOU CLIENT PLEASE

TAKE THE D.N.A. TEST --

Q MRS. POPE, MY QUESTION.TO YOU IS --
THE COURT: HOLD ON. LET HER FINISH, PLEASE.
THE WITNESS: -- AND YOU HAVE REFUSED.

MR. SHAHID: YOUR HONOR, | WOULD MOVE TO STRIKE THAT.

THAT IS NOT RESPONSIVE TO MY QUESTION. MY QUESTION IS
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WHETHER OR NOT SHE'S AWARE OF A WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION IN
RESPONSE TO THAT LETTER?

THE COURT: ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY WRITTEN RESPONSE TO
THE LETTER MAY 6, 2008, MA'AM?

THE WITNESS:  SITTING HERE TODAY, | DON'T RECALL. |
KNOW WHAT THE RESPONSE WAS. | DON'T KNOW HOW MANY
DIFFERENT WAYS IT WAS COMMUNICATED.

Q  ARE YOU AWARE OF A WRITTEN RESPONSE?

THE COURT: SHE'S ANSWERED THAT. SHE SAID SHE
DOESN'T KNOW. |
Q  ARE YOU AWARE OF A BIRTH CERTIFICATE OF JAMES BROWN,
I, EXISTING? - S

THE COURT: A WHAT?

MR. SHAHID:  BIRTH CERTIFICATE.

THE WITNESS: | AM.
Q | WILL HAND YOU THIS DOCUMENT.
A THIS DOCUMENT SAYS NOT VALID WITHOUT THE RAISED SEAL,
BUT IT SEEMS TO BE A COPY -- - o
Q MY QUESTION TO YOU IS ARE YOU AWARE OF THE DOCUMENT,
MA'AM?
A |BELIEVE THAT | HAVE SEEN IT. | BELIEVE THAT | HAVE
SEENIT.
Q  DOES THAT PURPORT TO BE A BIRTH CERTIFICATE OF JAMES
BROWN, 11?2

MR. BAILEY: MAY | TAKE A LOOK AT IT, YOUR HONOR?
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THE COURT: WAIT A MINUTE.

MR. SHAHID: | AM JUST ASKING IF IT PURPORTS TO BE.

THE COURT:  ARE YOU GETTING READY TO INTRODUCE IT OR
WHAT?

MR. SHAHID: . NO, SIR. 1 AM JUST ASKING HER THE
QUESTION FIRST. |

THE COURT: YOU'RE ASKING HER TO THE TESTIFY ABOUT A
DOCUMENT BEFORE IT COMES IN THE RECORD. .

MR. SHAHID: | AM ASKING WHAT IT PURPORTS TO BE.

THE COURT: DOES IT PURPORT TO BE A BIRTH
CERTIFICATE? 1 |

THE WITNESS:  YES, YES, YES.

THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT. WHAT IS THE NEXT QUESTION?

THE WITNESS: A NEVADA BIRTH CERTIFICATE.
Q  DOES IT PURPORT -

MR. BAILEY: | AM GOING TO OBJECT TO IT.

THE COURT: WELL, HE HADN'T ASKED --

MR. SHAHID: | HAVEN'T ASKED TO HAVE IT ADMITTED YET.

THE COURT: HOLD ON, MR. SHAHID. LET ME CARRY ON |
THIS CONVERSATION. WAIT AND LET'S SEE WHAT HE DOES WITH
IT. ASK YOUR QUESTION.
Q  DOES IT PURPORT TO BE A CERTIFICATE OF LIVE BIRTH OF
JAMES JOSEPH BROWN, I1?
A COULDILOOKAT IT IT?
Q  I'MSORRY.
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A IT PURPORTS TO BE A NEVADA CERTIFICATE OF LIVE BIRTH

OF JAMES JOSEPH BROWN, Il, YES.

Q 'AND DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT DOCUMENT
IS INACCURATE?

A | DON'T HAVE ANY FEELINGS ABOUT THE DOCUMENT EXCEPT

THAT | DO UNDERSTAND THAT SHE WAS IN NEVADA WHEN SHE GOT
PREGNANT.
Q  OR GAVE BIRTH?
A AND GAVE BIRTH. EXCUSE ME. BOTH. BOTH.
Q | DON'T KNOW WHERE SHE WAS WHEN SHE WAS PREGNANT.
THE WITNESS: SORRY. .
THE COURT:  MAYBE,
THE WITNESS:  IT'S BEEN A LONG DAY.
" THE COURT: LET'S GET THE RECORD STRAIGHT ON THAT
ONE. ) |
THE WITNESS: WELL, | ACTUALLY UNDERSTOOD BOTH.
Q  AND PRIOR TO TODAY HAVE YOU SEEN THIS DOCUMENT,
MRS. POPE? |
A IBELIEVE | SEEN A COPY.
Q  AND DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THIS -
DOCUMENT IS NOT AN ACCURATE DOCUMENT?
A 1JUST DONT KNOW.
Q  CANIGET IT MARKED AS AN EXHIBIT FOR IDENTIFICATION
ONLY RIGHT NOW, JUDGE. | |
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(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION ONLY.)
Q RECOGNIZING THIS IS A COPY THAT DOES NOT HAVE THE

408

SEAL, DO YOU RECOGNIZE WHAT'S CONTAINED ON THE DESCRIPTION

AS TO THE PARENTS --

A I'D HAVE TO LOOK AT IT --

Q -- OF JAMES BROWN? |

A | MEAN, I'VE SEEN THE DOCUMENT, BUT IT'S BEEN A LONG
TIME. LET'S SEE. | DO RECOGNIZE THAT THERE ARE NO |

SIGNATURES ON THIS DOCUMENT OF PARENTS -- EITHER PARENT.

Q OKAY. BUT IT DOES --

A EITHER PURPORTED PARENT.

Q -- LIST THE PARENTS; IS THAT CORRECT?

A IT LISTS THE MOTHER AS TOMI RAE HYNIE AND IT LISTS
THE FATHER AS JAMES JOSEPH BROWN, JR. |

Q AND THE ADDRESS OF THE FAT_HER?

A THE ADDRESS OF THE FATHER IS 430 DOUGLAS DRIVE.

Q AND --

A | NEVADA, SOUTH.CAROLINA. OH, NO. SORRY. .S‘OUTH
CAROLINA. BUT IT SAYS RICHMOND COUNTY AND THEN IT SAYS
BEECH ISLAND. RICHMOND IS NOT RIGHT. SO, THAT"S |
INCORRECT. IT SAYS - IT SAYS THAT THE FATHER IS 68 AND |
DON'T THINK THAT'S CORRECT.

Q WHAT IS THE DATE OF BIRTH?

A JUNE 11,2001. SO, | DON'T THINK THE AGE OF THE
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FATHER IS CORRECT. I'M SORRY. YOU CAN'T TELL WHO THE
ADDRESS APPLIES TO, | DON'T THINK. | CAN'T TELL WHETHER

IT APPLIES TO THE MOTHER OR THE FATHER. | CAN'T TELL. |
MEAN, MAYBE | AM JUST LOOKING QUICKLY AT IT, BUT | CAN'T
TELL. | MEAN, IT MAY BE THE FATHER. IT MAY BE THE

MOTHER. | WOULDN'T WANT TO SAY.

Q  IT SHOWS PLACE OF BIRTH -

A INNEVADA.

Q - AND THE HOSPITAL AND IT SHOWS A SIGNATURE OF A
REGISTRAR; IS THAT CORRECT? |

A LET'S SEE. THIS IS A SIGNATURE OF SOME CERTIFIER'S .-
NAME AND TITLE JANET FUNK WITH MEDICAL RECORDS CLERK."

-- COUNTY. MOTHER. UNDER MOTHER.

Q  ANDIT SHOWS THE MOTHER AND HER NAME?

A MOTHER'S NAME, TOMI RAIN HYNIE.

Q  ANDHER - o
A ANDHER - | | |
Q

A

UNDER MOTHER -- OH, THIS IS UNDER MOTHER. HER BIRTH
PLACE NEVADA, RESIDENCE SOUTH CAROLINA, COUNTY RICHMOND,
CITY BEECH .ISLAND, DOUGLAS DRIVE, INSIDE CITY LIMITS, YES, |
MOTHER'S MAILING ADDRESS.

Q AND THEN THE FATHER UNDERNEATH THAT?

A AND THEN IT JUST HAS THE NAME OF 'T_HE FATHER WITH NO
ADDRESS AND HIS INCORRECT AGE AND NO SIGNATURES.

Q BESIDES WHAT YOU BELIEVE TO BE THE INCORRECT AGE,
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ANYTHING ELSE ON THAT DOCUMENT THAT YOU TAKE ISSUE WITH?
A OH, I MEAN, | DON'T KNOW. | DON'T KNOW THE REST OF
THE PEOPLE.

MR. SHAHID: JUDGE, AT THIS TIME | WOULD MOVE
EXHIBIT 1 INTO EVIDENCE.

MS. HAYES: | AM GOING TO OBJECT, YOUR HONOR,
RELEVANCY, FOUNDATION. THERE IS ALSO NO -- HE HASN'T
ESTABLISHED THAT THERE IS A CONCLUSION THAT THE FACT THAT .
THERE IS A FATHER LISTED ON THE BIRTH CERTIFICATE MEANS:
ANYTHING AT ALL. |

MR SHAHID JUDGE, UNDER RULE -

"THE COURT: HOLD ON. HOLD ON. ANY OTHER OBJECTIONS’7

MS. HAYES: WELL, IT'S NOT -- WELL, IN ADDITION TO
THE FACT THAT IT'S NOT A CERTIFIED COPY, IT'S HEARSAY.

THE COURT: IS IT CERTIFIED? _ N

MS. HAYES: IT'S NOT BEING RELIED ON BY AN EXPERT. |
IT PURPORTS TO GIVE AN OPINION AS TO THE IDENTITY OF THE
FATHER, AND WE OBJECT TO THAT BECAUSE THERE IS NO
FOUNDATION THAT THE A CONCLUSION COULD EVEN BE VALID

THE COURT ANYBODY ELSE WITH AN OBJECTION?

MR. BYRD: THE FACT THAT IT WOULD BE -- THAT DOCUMENT
WOULD BE HEARSAY. IT'S NOT A CERTIFIED COPY. IT WOULDN'T
COME IN UNDER OUR RULES OF EVIDENCE.

THE COURT: MR. SHAHID, HOW ARE YOU GOING GET IT IN?

MR. SHAHID: JUDGE, UNDER RULE 901 THE REQUIREMENT
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OF -

THE COURT: HOLD ON. RULES OF EVIDENCE?

MR. SHAHID: YES, SIR. I'M SORRY. IF | AM READING
THIS CORRECTLY, RULE 901 IS ON PAGE 4086, | THINK, OF THE
RULES OF EVIDENCE, JUDGE.

THE COURT: 901, REQUIREMENT OF AUTHENTICATION OR
IDENTIFICATION.

" MR. SHAHID: JUDGE, IT SAYS UNDER GENERAL PROVISION
THE REQUIREMENT OF AUTHENTICATION OR IDENTIFICATION AS A
CONDITION PRECEDENT TO ADMISSIBILITY IS SATISFIED BY
EVIDENCE SUFFICIENT TO SUPPORT A FINDING THAT THE MATTER
IN QUESTION IS WHAT THIS PROPONENT CLAIMS, AND IT GOES ~
NUMBER B, ILLUSTRATIONS, UNDER NUMBER 7, EVIDENCE THAT A
WRITING AUTHORIZED BY LAW TO BE RECORDED OR FILED AND, IN
FACT, RECORDED AND FILED BY A PUBLIC OFFICE A PURPORTED
PUBLIC RECORD, REPORT, STATEMENT, OR DATA IN ANY FORM IS
FROM THE PUBLIC OFFICE WHERE ITEMS OF THIS NATURE ARE
KEPT. | o

AND THE DOCUMENT STATES CERTIFICATE OF LIVE BIRTH,
STATE OF NEVADA, DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION
OF HEALTH, SECTION OF VITAL STATISTICS WOULD BE A PUBLIC
RECORD, AND, SO, YOU DON'T NEED TO HAVE THE SEAL ON IT.

IT IS SELF-AUTHENTICATING.
THE COURT: OBJECTION OVERRULED.
MS. HAYES: YOUR HONOR, ALSO, THE DOCUMENT STILL SAYS
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IT'S NOT VALID AND THERE ARE LIMITATIONS ON WHO CAN OBTAIN
A BIRTH CERTIFICATE. WE DON'T DISPUTE THE FACT THAT JAMES .
BROWN, Il, WAS ACTUALLY BORN. WE'RE TALKING ABOUT THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED --

THE COURT: YOU DON'T DISPUTE THAT HE WAS BORN?

MS. HAYES: RIGHT. RIGHT. RIGHT. ABSOLUTELY.

MR. ROSEN: WE'RE GETTING SOMEWHERE.

MS. HAYES: EXACTLY. THE EXCEPTION -- THE HEARSAY.
EXCEPTION FOR RECORDS PERTAINING TO BIRTH, DEATH, :
MARRIAGE, FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS APPLIES TO ESTABLISH THE
FACT THAT THERVE IS ARECORD RECORDING THAT THAT EVENT
HAPPENED. WE DON'T DISPUTE THAT. WE'RE SAYING THAT WE..
OBJECT TO THE INFORMATION CONTAINED OR BEING STATED AS AN
OPINION OF WHO THE FATHER 1S, AND IF THERE IS ANY
PRESUMPTION AS TO THAT, IT'S REBUTTED BY THE FACT THAT HE
FAILED TO TAKE THE D.N.A. TEST AND LIKE IN FAMILY COURT |
YOU HAVE TO TAKE A BLOOD TEST --

THE COURT WE' RE GOING TO DEAL WITH THE D N.A. TEST
WE'RE GOING TO DEAL WITH IT.

OBJECTION OVERRULED. I'LL LET YOU INTRODUOE IT
SUBJECT TO YOUR OBJECTION.

(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS ADMITTED INTO

EVIDENCE.)

HAVE YOU SEEN THIS PHOTOGRAPH BEFORE?

| BELIEVE | HAVE.
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Q DO YOU REMEMBER WHERE YOU MAY HAVE SEEN THAT
PHOTOGRAPH?

A NO. | REALLY DON'T, BUT IT LOOKS FAMILIAR.

Q  WOULD YOU ACCEPT MY REPRESENTATION THAT THIS WAS
SOMETHING THAT WAS ON THAT CHRISTIE'S LIST AT AUCTION?

A NO, | COULDN'T -- 1 MEAN, IF YOU COULD FIND IT. |

DON'T REMEMBER.
MR. SHAHID: LET ME HAVE THIS MARKED AS EXHIBIT NO:
—1.D. ONLY, NUMBER 2. | S
(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR"
IDENTIFICATION ONLY.) ‘ -
" 'MR.BAILEY: YOUR HONOR, | HAVE AN OBJECTION TO THIS
LINE OF QUESTIONING NOW. IT DOES NOT SEEM TO HAVE
ANYTHING TO DO WITH THE APPROVAL OF THIS SETTLEMENT. IT
SEEMS TO BE AN EFFORT TO PROVE A MATTER THAT WE SAY HAS
NOT YET BEEN PROVEN BY THE COURT ORDERTHAT REQUIRED THE
D.N.A. TESTING. ‘
THE COURT:  YOU KNOW, I'VE SIGNED SO MANY ORDERS.
MR. BAILEY. HAVE WE SIGNED THAT ORDER?
MR. SHAHID:  NO, SIR. THAT ORDER WAS NEVER SIGNED.
THE COURT:  WELL, | SAID | WAS GOING TO SIGN IT.
~ THE WITNESS: WE COULDN'T AGREE ON THE LANGUAGE.
THE COURT: COULDN'T AGREE ON THE LANGUAGE?
THE WITNESS:  AND WE PAID FOR THE TEST AND ASKED THAT
IT BE DONE.
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THE COURT: THE CONCEPT WAS THERE, THOUGH.

MR. BAILEY: | WITHDRAW THAT PART, BUT WHAT I'M
POINTING TO IS THIS IS MORE ABOUT ESTABLISHING THAT HE IS
AN HEIR OR NOT AN HEIR OR IS THE SON OF JAMES BROWN —

THE COURT: | AGREE. |

MR. BAILEY: -- AND THAT HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH THE
APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL OF THIS SETTLEMENT.

THE COURT: WELL, | AM GOING TO — THAT'S BEEN RAISED
ALL DAY LONG AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HE HAS OR HAS NOT TAKEN
THE D.N.A. YOU KNOW, | MAY MAKE THAT A CONDITION OF ME |
APPROVING THIS -- DECIDING AS TO WHETHER OR NOT I'M GOING
TO APPROVE THIS SETTLEMENT IS FOR HIM TO TAKE THE D.N.A:
THAT'S BEEN PROTOCOL FOR OTHER PEOPLE IN THIS CASE. THAT
WILL SETTLE THAT ISSUE WITHOUT ALL OF THIS -

MR. SHAHID, WHAT DO YOU SAY TO THAT?

MR. SHAHID: JUDGE, AS TO THE PHOTOGRAPH IN
GENERAL - |

THE COURT: NO, AS TO THE D.N.A. BY LAB CORPS, ISN'T.
. . N . | |

MR. SHAHID: WELL, JUDGE, THE D.N.A. TEST - I'.L
REPRESENT TO THE COURT ABOUT THE CONDITIONS OF THE D.N.A.
TEST. IF YOU WANT TO HEAR TESTIMONY ABOUT THAT, I'LL
REPRESENT TO THE COURT IN A PROFFER ABOUT THE D.N.A. TEST.

THE COURT: | MEAN, IT'S SIMPLE TO GO DOWN TO LAB
CORPS AND DO A D.N.A. TEST.
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MR. SHAHID: IT CERTAINLY IS, JUDGE, AND IT'S BEEN
DONE. | MEAN, THE CONDITIONS — A D.N.A. TEST IS NOT -
' THE COURT: IT'S BEEN DONE BY LAB CORPS?
MR. SHAHID: IT WAS DONE BY A COMPANY THAT | BELIEVE
IS CREDIBLE.
THE COURT: | AM NOT ASKING YOU THAT. I'VE SEEN
THAT. I'M ASKING YOU BY LAB CORPS WHO WE'VE ALL AGREED TO
THE PROTOCOL IN THE CASE.

'MR. SHAHID: ~ JUDGE, | DON'T HAVE ANY OBJECTIONS TO*
THAT, QUIET FRANKLY, BUT | THINK THE D.N.A. TEST HAS BEEN
DONE AND IT WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECTION. | |

THE COURT:  I'M NOT CRITICIZING THAT --

MR. SHAHID: | KNOW YOU'RE NOT.

THE COURT: — WHATSOEVER, BUT | THINK TO PUT THIS TO
REST FOREVER THAT EVERYBODY ELSE HAS GONE THROUGH LAB
CORPS AND NOW | AM GOING TO PROBABLY MAKE THAT A CONDITION
OF WHETHER OR NOT | APPROVE THIS SETTLEMENT AND YOU DON'T
HAVE ANY PROBLEM WITH THAT. THAT SETTLES THAT.

MR. MEDLIN:  YOUR HONOR, IF | MAY, WE'D JUST SIMPLY
LIKE YOU TO DEFER MAKING THAT DECISION UNTIL WE'VE HAD AN
OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS SOME OTHER THINGS BECAUSE IT ALSO
IMPACTS MS. BROWN AND WHAT WE CONSIDER TO BE THE
REASONABLENESS OF THE SETTLEMENT WHICH | THINK WE'LL BE
ABLE TO GET IN FRONT OF YOU. SO, WE JUST ASK YOU TO DEFER
THAT DECISION FOR RIGHT NOW. -
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THE COURT: PROFESSOR MEDLIN --

MR. MEDLIN:  WELL, YOU WON'T LET US PROVE THE
MARRIAGE, AND NOW YOU'RE GOING TO LET THEM FORCES US TO .
PROVE PATERNITY, AND | THINK WE'LL BE ABLE TO SHOW THAT
JUST THE FACT THAT THERE IS A REASONABLE ARGUMENT -- WE
THINK MORE THAN A REASONABLE ARGUMENT, WE THINK
CERTAINTY - IS ENOUGH TO SHOW THAT THE SETTLEMENT WHICH
IS WHAT THIS IS ABOUT IS FAIR AND REASONABLE WITHOUT
SUBJECTING A 7-YEAR-OLD CHILD TO ANOTHER D.N.A. TEST.

THE COURT:  WELL, THAT MAY VERY WELL BE TRUE. IT IS
MY DISC?ETION. IF | DON'T WANT TQ CONSIDER TH_E ‘ :
REASONABLENESS OF THE SETTLEMENT WITHOUT THE D.N.A,, +
THAT'S, | THINK, MY DISCRETION.

MR. MEDLIN:  YOUR HONOR, I AGREE WITH THAT ENTIRELY.
ALL | AM SAYING IS IF WE COULD ASK YOU TO DEFER THAT PART
OF THE DECISION UNTIL YOU MAKE YOUR RULING.

THE COURT: | JUST HAVE A LOT OF LISTS UP HERE OF
THINGS | NEED BEFORE MAKING A DECISIONi THAT HAI?PENS TO '
BE ONE OF THEM, BUT | WILL NOT PUT ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS
DOWN UNTIL WE GET TO THE END.

MR. MEDLIN:  THAT'S ALL I'M ASKING, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: | GIVE YOU FAIR WARNING.

MR. MEDLIN:  THANK YOU.

THE COURT:  MR. SHAHID?

MR. SHAHID: YOU WANT ME TO CONTINUE, JUDGE?
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THE COURT: | DON'T KNOW THAT IT'S NECESSARY. |
MEAN, | JUST DON'T SEE HOW GOING INTO ALL THAT - THAT'S
SORT OF LIKE THE MARRIAGE SITUATION A WHILE AGO.

OBVIOUSLY, IT'S A CONTESTED ISSUE IN THE CASE.

MR. ROSEN: YOUR HONOR, IF | MIGHT, IF YOU MIGHT
ALLOW ME TO ENTER THE FRAY, THE REASON | THINK THIS
PHOTOGRAPH IS RELEVANT IS IT'S JUST A PIECE OF EVIDENCE TO
SHOW THAT JAMES BROWN CONSIDERED JAMES, I, TO BE HIS SON,
AND WE'RE NOT HERE TO TRY ANY OF THESE ISSUES BECAUSE IF
WE DID THAT WE'D BE HERE FOR SEVEN YEARS. WE'RE HERE JUST
TO TRY TO SEE WHETHER THERE IS A LEGITIMATE CASE IN |
CONTROVERSY. SO, WE'RE JUST PUTTING UP A LITTLE BIT OF
EVIDENCE JUST TO SHOW THERE IS A CONTROVERSY. THAT'S ALL.

THE COURT: GO AHEAD.

MR. ROSEN: VERY LOW STANDARD. |
Q  ASTOWHAT'S BEEN MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES
ONLY EXHIBIT NO. 2 | BELIEVE THAT YOU TESTIFIED EARLIER
THAT YOU DO RECOGNIZE THAT PHOTOGRAPH?

A BY RECOGNIZE THE PHOTOGRAPH | MEAN THE FACE.

MR. BAILEY: YOUR HONOR, | RENEW MY OBJECTION.

_ THE WITNESS: | RECOGNIZE THAT LOOK ON HIS FACE. |-

|| DON'T KNOW WHETHER THAT FRAME OR THAT WRITING - | WAS

TALKING ABOUT THE FACE.
THE COURT: YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE JAMES BROWN AT
SOME POINT IN HIS LIFE?
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THE WITNESS:  RIGHT. AND IT'S A FAMILIAR-LOOKING --
Q  BUT YOU DON'T RECOGNIZE THE PHOTOéRAPH BEING IN ANY
PARTICULAR LOCATION AT ANY TIME? |
A IREALLY DON'T. | AM NOT SAYING IT ISN'T OR WASN'T,
BUT | DON'T.
Q  ARE YOU ABLE TO READ WHAT'S HANDWRITTEN ON THAT
PHOTOGRAPH? | 4 |
A YEA. WELL, TO LITTLE MAN, DADDY LOVE THE LITTLE MAN,
AND THEN | CAN'T READ IT. . P
Q  AND LITTLE MAN HAS BEEN REFERENCED THROUGHOUT MANY OF
THESE PROCEEDINGS AS JAMES BROWN, II -- JAMES JOSEPH -
BROWN, I1? . S
A YES. OH YES.

MR. SHAHID:  YOUR HONOR, | MOVE EXHIBIT 2 INTO

EVIIDENCE AT THIS TIME.

MR. BAILEY: :SAME OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR. SHE CAN':T
IDENTIFY THE PHOTOGRAPH.

THE COURT: SHE CAN'T IDENTIFY THE WRITING.

MR. BAILEY: IT'S NOT -- YOU KNO_W,.I DON'T KNéW If; |
IT'S AN ORIGINAL DOCUMENT OR A COPY OF A DOCUMENT. |
DON'T THINKIT'S -- IT'S HEARSAY.

THE COURT: WELL, IT'S NOT HEARSAY. ONLY ONE
OBJECTION, MA'AM. YOU CAN WHISPER IN MR. BAILEY'S EAR.

MR. SHAHID: IT'S NOT OFFERED FOR THE MATTER OF THE
TRUTH ASSERTED, JUDGE. IT IS JUST OFFERED TO SHOW THAT
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THERE IS INFORMATION CONCERNING A PHOTOGRAPH OF WHAT
APPEARS TO BE MR. JAMES BROWN.

THE COURT: WELL, IT IS. | CAN TELL THAT.

MR. SHAHID:  YOU CAN TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE AND THAT HE
IS WRITING TO WHAT IS AFFECTIONATELY KNOWN AS LITTLE MAN.

THE COURT: | ASSUME THAT'S HIS WRITING. WE HAVEN'T
IDENTIFIED THAT AS HIS WRITTEN.

MR. SHAHID: NO. | AM NOT OFFERING IT FOR THE TRUTH
OF THE MATTER ASSERTED, JUDGE, IT IS JUST TO LITTLE MAN. .

 MR.ROSEN: THAT PHOTOGRAPH IS INTHE LISTOF

EXHIBITS THAT ARE GOING TO BE RATTLED OFF AT CHRISTIE'S -
AND SOMEWHERE IN THE FILE THERE IS A BIG BOOK WITH ALL OF
THESE THINGS IN IT AND THAT PHOTOGRAPH IS IDENTIFIED AS
SOMETHING THAT CAME FROM THE HOUSE. SO, | MEAN, WE
CAN — |

THE COURT: | AM GOING TO ADMIT IT AND GIVE IT
WHATEVER WEIGHT, IF ANY, | DECIDE TO GIVE IT. | MAY NOT
GIVE IT ANY WEIGHT. I'LL ADMIT IT. |

MR. BAILEY: MAY | FINISH MY OBJECTION?

THE COURT:  YOU MAY.

MR. BAILEY: WE ALSO BELIEVE THAT IT'S IRRELEVANT
BECAUSE --

THE COURT: I'LL TELL YOU WHAT. | WILL RELAX MY
RULING. MA'AM, YOU MAY DO IT.

MS. HAYES: YOUR HONOR, IT IS IRRELEVANT BECAUSE IF
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MR. BROWN CONSIDERED HIM TO BE HIS SON, THAT'S GREAT. WE
DON'T HAVE A PROBLEM WITH THAT. THEY'RE NOT TRYING TO
ESTABLISH COMMON LAW FATHERHOOD. THE ISSUE HERE IS
WHETHER OR NOT HE WOULD BE AN INTESTATE HEIR IF THE ESTATE
PLAN IS OVERTURNED. SO, IF MR. BROWN CONSIDERED HIM HIS
SON, THAT'S GOOD, AGAIN, BUT IT DOESN'T HAVE ANYTHING TO
DO WITH THE HEIR ISSUE. |
THE COURT:  THANK YOU. I'L NOTE YOUR OBJECTION. _
(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS ADMITTED INTO
EVIDENCE.)
MR. SHAHID: = CAN | GET THIS MARKED AS EXHIBIT NO. 37
(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 3 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION ONLY.)
MR. SHAHID:  YOUR HONOR, | HAVE MARKED AS EXHIBIT

|INUMBER 3 MY LETTER OF MAY 6, 2008 AND I'D MOVE THAT INTO
“|lEVIDENCE AT THIS TIME. |

'MR. BAILEY: MAY | SEE IT?

MR. SHAHID:  NO OBJECTION TO NUMBER 3, JUDGE.

THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT. MOVE ALONG.

MR. SHAHID:  ONE MORE EXHIBIT, JUDGE. CAN | HAVE
THIS MARKED FOR I.D. PURPOSES?

(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 3 WAS ADMITTED INTO

EVIDENCE.) |

(WHEREUPON, SHAHID'S EXHIBIT NO. 4 WAS MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION ONLY.)
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WERE YOU AWARE AS TO WHETHER OR NOT JAMES BROWN, I,

LITTLE MAN WAS RECEIVING MEDICAL BENEFITS THROUGH HIS

FATHER'S MEDICAL INSURANCE PLAN?

A

| THINK I HAVE HEARD THAT, BUT | WASN'T AWARE OF IT.

I THINK | HAD HEARD THAT, AND, YEA, | THINK | HAD HEARD

THAT.

Q
A

I'VE MARKED AS --
WAIT, WAIT. NO, NO, NO. I'M SORRY. YOU SAID

THROUGH HIS FATHER'S PLAN.

Q

A

Q
A

RIGHT.

" NO. THROUGH JAMES BROWN'S PLAN.

JAMES BROWN'S PLAN.
THAT WAS BEFORE JAMES BROWN BROUGHT SUIT TO DECLARE

HIM NOT THE -BE THE CHILD, THOUGH, AND WHEN JAMES BROWN

BROUGHT SUIT TO DECLARE HIM NOT TO BE THE CHILD THEY

SETTLED IMMEDIATELY AND THE SUIT WAS DISMISSED AND |

LOOKED AT THAT HEALTH STUFF AND THOUGHT MAYBE THEY SETTLED

IT IN ORDER NOT TO LOSE SOME BENEFITS.

Q

| MARKED AS EXHIBIT 4 FOR L.D. PURPOSES ONLY THIS

DOCUMENT. HAVE YOU SEEN THIS EXHIBIT 4 BEFORE?

A

NO.

MR. BAILEY: MAY | SEE IT?

MR. SHAHID:  YEA.

THE WITNESS: | MEAN, 'M NOT SAYING IT'S NOT IN THE

HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF DOCUMENTS, BUT | DON'T RECALL IT.
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THE COURT: MRS. POPE, WHEN YOU SAY HUNDREDS OF
THOUSANDS, GIVE ME A GOOD IDEA OR GOOD GUESTIMATE AS TO
HOW MANY DOCUMENTS ARE IN THIS CASE. )

THE WITNESS: MANY MORE THAN A MILLION. IN THIS CASE
OR FOR MR. BROWN?

THE COURT: WELL, IN THIS LITIGATION.

THE WITNESS: WELL, MANY MORE THAN A MILLION. MANY,
MANY. | MEAN, MORE THAN 100 BOXES NOW AND YOU KNOW... -

THE COURT: THAT'S 100 BANKER'S BOXES OF DOCUMENTS?

THE WITNESS:  YES, MORE THAN THAT NOW. IT USED TO BE
80.

© THE COURT: ONE HUNDRED PLUS?

THE WITNESS: A HUNDRED PLUS.

Q  MRS. POPE, | THINK YOU SAID EARLIER THAT YOU WERE
AWARE THAT HE, BEING LITTLE MAN, WAS RECEIVING INSURANCE
BENEFITS? | | | C
A 1 HAVE EITHER HEARD THAT OR SEEN IT SOMEWHERE AMONG,
YOU KNOW, OVER THE LAST YEAR. |
Q  WOULD EXHIBIT NO. 4 HELP REFRESH YOUR MEMORY AS TOP_
WHAT YOU MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE SEEN?

A NO. NO, | MEAN, IT REALLY WOULDN'T BECAUSE | TOLD

YOU I DIDN'T RECOGNIZE THAT DOCUMENT, BUT I'M NOT SAYING |
HAVEN'T SEEN SOME DOCUMENT. | DON'T KNOW WHAT IT WAS AND,
YOU KNOW, NO, | DON'T THINK SO.

Q  DOES EXHIBIT 4 PURPORTS TO REFLECT SOME TYPE OF
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INSURANCE BENEFIT FOR JAMES BROWN, 11?
A YES, IT DOES. WAIT AMINUTE. YEA.

Q  AND DOES IT HAVE A DATE —

A WAIT A MINUTE. WAIT A MINUTE. YEA..

Q  DOES IT HAVE A -- THIS IS CALLED NOTICE OF

ELIGIBILITY; IS THAT CORRECT?

A WELL, | MEAN, YEA, THAT'S WHAT THE PAPER SAYS NOTICE
OF ELIGIBILITY. | ' '

Q  AND IT REFLECTS A SCREEN ACTOR'S GUILD PRODUCER'S

HEALTH PLAN; IS THAT CORRECT?
A IT DOES AND THAT WAS MY RECOLLECTION THAT IT WAS
SOMETHING ABOUT S.A.G., BUT, AGAIN, I'M NOT SURE I'VE SEEN’
THAT DOCUMENT, BUT I'VE SEEN SOMETHING TO INDICATE THAT HE
HAD SOME S A.G. HEALTH INSURANCE.

Q  AND THAT.WOULD? |

A |WOULDN'T DENY THAT IS IT, BUT | DON'T REMEMBER.

Q  AND THIS PLAN IS DATED OR NOTICE OF ELIGIBILITY IS

DATED DECEMBER 1, 2004; IS THAT CORRECT? ‘

A LETME SEE. WHERE IS THAT? THAT SAYS - ACTUALLY, -
THAT SAYS JAMES BROWN, |

Q  RIGHT. PARTICIPANT.

PERFORMER.

YES, PARTICIPANT JAMES BROWN.

AND ELIGIBILITY TYPE IS PERFORMER. YEA.

o r» O >

AND THEN IT L»ISTS THE BENEFICIARIES UNDERNEATH THAT.
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ARE THOSE WHO ARE COVERED?

A WELL, IT LOOKS THAT WAY, BUT YOU CAN'T TELL WHEN THEY
WERE COVERED AND WHAT THE RESULT OF THAT 2004 LITIGATION.
| MEAN -- |

Q DOES IT SHOW A DATE OF 12/10/047?

A FOR JAMES BROWN.

Q AND DOES IT SHOW ELIGIBILITY --

A 12/1/04.

Q 12/1/04. DOES IT SHOW ELIGIBILITY PERIOD BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2005 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 20057

A IT DOES, BUT, | MEAN, | DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT'S JUST

A SPIT-OUT RENEWAL. | HAVE NO IDEA WHAT IT IS. o -

Q BUTIT'S --

A AS | SAID, | HAVE NOT - IT'S NOT SOMETHING | --

Q BUTIT DOES SHOW AN ELIGIBILITY PERIOD'7

A WELL, IT SHOWS WHAT IT SHOWS. | MEAN I AM NOT
FAMILIAR WITH THE DOCUMENT. | HAD HEARD OR SEEN SOME
LITTLE INDICATION THAT THE CHILD WAS COVERED UNDER SOME
S.A.G. HEALTH BENEFITS. | DONT -1 MEAN YOU KNOW

THE DOCUMENT SAYS WHAT IT SAYS. I'M NOT FAMILIAR WITH

THE DOCUMENT. IF YOU WANT ME TO READ IT, | MEAN, YOU
KNOW...

Q AND IT SHOWS THAT THOSE WHO COVERED INCLUDE JAMES,
THE MEMBER; TOMI, THE SPOUSE, AND JAMES, THE CHILD; IS

THAT CORRECT?
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A THAT IS WHAT THE DOCUMENT SAYS THAT THAT -- IT SAYS
COVERED FAMILY MEMBERS: JAMES, TOMI, JAMES.

Q  AND THEN UNDER JAMES IT LISTS CHILD AND A DATE OF

BIRTH OF 6/11/01.

A IT DOES.

MR. SHAHID:  I'D MOVE EXHIBIT 4 IN EVIDENGE AT THIS
TIME, JUDGE. | '

MS. HAYES: ALL OF THE SAME OBJECTIONS, YOUR HONOR.
WE RENEW THAT OBJECTION AND WE MOVE TO STRIKE ALL OF THAT
TESTIMONY WHERE SHE WAS READING THE HEARSAY INTO THE
RECORD. | | .

THE COURT: THANK YOU. MR.~BYRD, LIKEWISE?

MR. BYRD: YES, SIR, YOUR HONOR. THIS DOCUMENT
HADN'T BEEN AUTHENTICATED BY ANYBODY. THERE IS NO WAY
THAT DOCUMENT SHOULD COME INTO EVIDENCE, IF YOUR HONOR
PLEASE. | |

MR. SHAHID: JUDGE, SHE'S TESTIFIED THAT SHE RECALLS
INFORMATION THAT SHE MAY HAVE COME ACROSS REGARDING HEALTH
INSURANCE BENEFITS THROUGH THE SCREEN ACTOR'S GUILD AND
THIS DOCUMENT IS LISTED UNDER THE SCREEN ACTOR'S GUILD,
AND, SO, FOR THAT | BELIEVE IT HAS SOME RELEVANCE AND CAN
AID THIS.

THE COURT: WELL, IT MAY HAVE RELEVANCE, BUT | DON'T
KNOW -- | AM GOING TO SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION.

Q  ARE YOU AWARE THAT JAMES BROWN, I, IS ALSO GETTING
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SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS?
A | DON'T DENY THAT HE WAS, BUT, YOU KNOW, IT'S NOT
SOMETHING | -- |
Q  AND THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN BECAUSE OF HIS FATHER'S AGE?
A IDONT HAVE ANY IDEA. SINCE | DIDN'T KNOW ABOUT
THEM | DON'T KNOW WHY HE WOULD HAVE GOTTEN THEM.
Q  BUT YOU SAID YOU HEARD SOMETHING ALONG THOSE LINES?
A NO,NO,NO. | DIDN'T SAY ABOUT SOCIAL SECURITY.
Q  OKAY. | |
A NO, | DIDNOT. I'M NOT SAYING HE DIDN'T HAVE IT.
DON'T GET ME WRONG. | JUST DON'T KNOW. |

'MR. SHAHID: EXCUSE ME ONE SECOND, JUDGE. | MAY BE
FINISHED. 7 |
Q  MRS. POPE, WHAT CREDIBLE INFORMATION DO YOU POSSESS
THAT JAMES BROWN, Il -- JAMES BROWN NUMBER TWO -- IS NOT
THE BIOLOGICAL CHILD OF THE DECEDENT?
A WE HAVEN'T HAD DISCOVERY YET, BUT | WILL TELL YOU
WHAT | HAVE LEARNED WITHOUT HAVING THE OPPORTUNITY TO HAVE
HAD DISCOVERY AND WITHOUT A D.N.A. TEST. FORLANDO BROWN
SAID IN A SWORN STATEMENT IN THE FEDERAL COURT PROCEEDING
THAT IT WAS GENERALLY KNOWN THAT JAMES BROWN WAS NOT THE
FATHER AND THAT IT WAS GENERALLY SAID AROUND THAT CHARLES
BOBBIT WAS THE FATHER. | HAVE NO - | AM JUST TELLING YOU
WHAT | -
Q  AND THAT WOULD BE --
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A IT'S BEEN SAID UNDER OATH.
THE COURT:  YOU ASKED THE QUESTION.
MR. SHAHID: NO, NO, I'M NOT -- | |
THE WITNESS: BUDDY DALLAS, OF COURSE, HAS WIDELY
SAID THAT MR. BROWN HAD A VASECTOMY AND WAS UNABLE TO
FATHER CHILDREN AND BUT FOR JAMES, Il, THERE IS NO
EVIDENCE THAT I'M AWARE OF OF ANY CHILDREN AFTER THE DATE
OF THE VASECTOMY AND THERE IS LOADS BEFORE.
Q  LET ME ASK THE QUESTION.
A THE-
Q DO YOU KNOW WHEN THIS SUPPOSED VASECTOMY TOOK. PLACE’?
A 1BELIEVE -- | DON'T WANT TO SAY, BUT | THINK HE SAID :
IT WAS -
THE COURT: HE SAID?
THE WITNESS: -~ IN THE 80'S. MR. DALLAS REPORTED
THAT IT WAS IN THE '80°'S. MR. LEVENSON HAS GOTTEN
MR. BROWN'S MEDICAL RECORDS, AND WE HAVEN'T GOTTEN A COPY
FROM HIM YET. WE COULD FIND OUT MORE ABOUT THAT IN
DISCOVERY, BUT THAT'S ONE.
THE VIDEO OF MS. MARY HOLMES IN WHICH SHE SAID THAT
TOMI RAE WENT OFF TO LAS VEGAS AND CAME BACK REPRESENTING
THAT JAMES BROWN WAS THE DADDY OF HER CHILD AND THAT SHE
WAS REALLY PROMOTING THAT, BUT OTHER PEOPLE WERE CONCERNED
THAT IT WASN'T TRUE AND THE FACT THAT SHE WAS GONE WHEN
SHE GOT PREGNANT. :
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AGAIN, YOU ASKED ME WHAT CREDIBLE EVIDENCE | HAD, AND
| BELIEVE MS. HOLMES' TESTIMONY -- IT APPEARED TO BE
CREDIBLE. THE MAIN FACTOR FROM OUR CONSIDERATION WHICH
COULD ALL BE CLEARED UP BY A D.N.A. TEST WAS THAT IN JULY
OF 2004 MR. BROWN HIMSELF IN HIS REPLY IN THE DOMESTIC
ACTION - HE BROUGHT AN ACTION TO ANNUL HIS MARRIAGE TO
TOMI RAE. SHE ANSWERED AND, | THINK, COUNTERCLAIMED AND
HE REPLIED. SO, THIS WAS LONG AFTER HE ALLEGEDLY WAS
SUPPOSED TO HAVE PAID FOR HER ANNULMENT. HE SAID HE
WANTED THE D.N.A. TESTING.
Q  AND THAT LITIGATION -
A NOTLONG AFTER. 1 MEAN, IT WAS ALL KIND OF GOING ON
AT THE SAME TIME. | “
Q  AND THAT LITIGATION ENDED WITH AN ORDER OF DISMISSAL?
A IT DID BASED ON HER PROMISE NEVER TO CLAIM TO BE THE
COMMON LAW SPOUSE OF JAMES BROWN. -
Q  BUT, STILL, THAT LITIGATION GOT DISMISSED?
A 1T WAS LATER DISMISSED AND AND SO IT WAS UNRESOLVED,
AND THEN THERE ARE LOTS OF ~ LOTS OF ANECDOTAL TESTIMONY._-‘
THAT HE WANTED TO KNOW WHETHER HE WAS THE CHILD BUT DID
NOT -- SOME PEOPLE SAY HE DIDN'T WANT IT DONE UNTIL AFTER
HE DIED.
Q  AS|UNDERSTAND THAT ONE LITIGATION THAT YOU
MENTIONED IN FAMILY COURT, THAT DISMISSAL WAS BY AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES?
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A | BELIEVE SO. YES.
Q  AND AS YOU SAID SOMETHING ABOUT THE COMMON LAW
MARRIAGE, BUT IT DID NOT ADDRESS A CONDITION OR
STIPULATION AS TO THE PARENTAGE OF HIM NOT BEING THE
FATHER? IT JUST ADDRESSED COMMON LAW MARRIAGE.
A NO. THERE WAS NO STIPULATION THERE, AND AS YOU KNOW
HER ANNULMENT NEVER MENTIONED AHMED NOT BEING THE
FATHER —
Q  WELL, THAT'S -
A - AND HE IS CERTAINLY THE PUTATIVE FATHER AND THAT
WAS NOT EVEN MENTIONED IN HER ANNULMENT --
Q ASI-
A --TO TERMINATE HIS RIGHTS.
Q . ASIRECALL THERE WAS AN ORDER --

MR. MEDLIN: | OBJECT.

THE COURT:  SIR, HE ASKED THE QUESTION.

MR. MEDLIN: WE ARE GOING TO HAVE TO HAVE A CHANCE TO
RESPOND TO THAT | WOULD HOPE, YOUR HONOR -

THE COURT: WELL, |

MR. MEDLIN: - ON REDIRECT. |
Q  ASIRECALL THE FINAL ORDER BETWEEN AHMED AND TOMI
RAE, THAT ORDER SAID THERE WERE NO CHILDREN BORN OF THAT
MARRIAGE; ISN'T THAT CORRECT?
A I'MNOT SURE. I'M NOT SURE. | KNOW -

THE COURT: WHICH ONE? BETWEEN TOMI RAE AND —
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THE WITNESS: I'M NOT SURE. | CAN'T REALLY REMEMBER,
BUT THERE WAS A CHILD BORN OF THE MARRIAGE -- BORN DURING
THE MARRIAGE. ’

THE COURT: HERE IT IS RIGHT HERE.

MR. SHAHID: HAS IT ALREADY BEEN MARKED AS AN
EXHIBIT, JUDGE?

THE COURT: WELL, | DIDN'T ALLOW T IN.

lla  THERE WAS AN ORDER FILED IN CASE NUMBER 03-DR-10-4609_

DATED APRIL 15, 2004. | THINK YOU'VE SEEN THIS ORDER
BEFORE?

A IHAVE.

Q  ANDIWANT TO HAND TO YOU WHAT'S BEEN PREVIOUSLY'
MARKED AS MEDLIN EXHIBIT NO. 8. |

THE COURT:  WHICH IS WHAT?

MR. SHAHID: THE SAME ORDER.

THE COURT:  BUT IT WAS NOT IN.

MR. SHAHID: NO, JUST IT'S BEEN MARKED AS EXHIBIT
NUMBER 8, | THINK.

THE WITNESS:  YEA, WELL, IT SAYS THEY HAD NO SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE AND THERE WERE NO CHILDREN BORN OF THE
MARRIAGE. YES.

Q  AND SPECIFICALLY UNDER FINDINGS OF FACT ON PAGE TWO,
PARAGRAPH THREE SAYS WHAT YOU JUST REPEATED, NO CHILDREN
WERE BORN OF THIS MARRIAGE BETWEEN THE PARTIES; IS THAT
RIGHT? |
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A YEA
Q  THAT'S AN ORDER OF A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION?
A 1 DONT KNOW ABOUT THE COMPETENT JURISDICTION. IT'S
AN ORDER.
Q@  WELL THE FAMILY COURT IN CHARLESTON COUNTY IS NOT A
COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION? |

THE COURT:  I'LL TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE THAT IT IS.

MR. SHAHID: YOUR HONOR, AT THIS POINT I'D MOVE
EXHIBIT MEDLIN'S EXHIBIT NUMBER 8 INTO EVIDENCE. | KNOW |
IT'S BEEN OBJECTED TO. | WOULD RENEW MY REQUEST THAT IT
BE ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE AT THIS TIME. o :

MS. HAYES: SAME OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: MA'AM?

MS. HAYES: SAME OBJECTION AS WE MADE EARLIER WHEN
MR. MEDLIN ADMITTED IT, YOUR HONOR -- MR. ROSEN. EXCUSE
ME. | | “ |

MR. SHAHID: JUDGE, | WILL STATE TO THE COURT — AND
| THINK YOU HAVE A COPY OF IT — IT SAYS STATE OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, COUNTY OF CHARLESTON, IN THE FAMILY COURT, 9TH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT. IT PURPORTS TO HAVE A JUDGE'S SIGNATURE
ONIT. ITIS... |

THE COURT:  I'LL LET IT IN FOR WHATEVER WEIGHT, IF
ANY, | GIVE IT. :

ANY OTHER QUESTIONS?

MS. HAYES: YOUR HONOR, ONE QUICK OBJECTION ABOUT THE
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ORDER. IT DOESN'T --
| THE COURT: | HAVE ALREADY LET IT IN, MA'AM.

MS. HAYES: | JUST WANTED TO MENTION THAT IT DOESN'T
SPECIFY THE DATES OF THE SUBSEQUENT MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE
AND MARRIAGE-LICENSE THAT ARE AT ISSUE. IT DOESN'T SAY
WHETHER THE ORDER CAME BEFORE OR AFTER, AND THAT'S MY
OBJECTION.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

~ ALL RIGHT, MR. SHAHID. LET'S GO.

MR. SHAHID: THAT'S ALL THE QUESTIONS | HAVE.

THE COURT: THANK YOU

(WHEREUPON, MEDLIN S EXHIBIT NO. 8 WAS ADMITTED INTO

EVIDENCE.) ,

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, MA'AM. YOU MAY STEP DOWN.
THAT WILL CONCLUDE HER TESTIMONY. YbU SAID YOU DID NOT
WANT TO ASK -- .

MR. ABAILEY: WE HAVE NO QUESTIONS, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WELL, THERE IS NO CROSS -

MS. HAYES WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO RECALL HER DURING
OURCASE, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: | MA'AM?

MS. HAYES: WE DO PLAN TO CALL MRS. POPE FOR OUR CASE
AFTER THEY CALL THE REST OF THEIR WITNESSES, | BELIEVE.

THE COURT: THAT'S FINE.

MS. HAYES: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
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THE COURT: CALL WHOEVER YOU WANT. ALL RIGHT. IS
9:30 -- MR.~BYRD, ARE YOU STILL IN COLUMBIA?

MR.BYRD: YES, SIR, AND THAT'S FINE. k

THE COURT: IS 9:30 AN IMPOSITION TO ANYBODY? THE
CLERK WILL BE HERE AT -- LET'S DO 9:45. THE CLERK WILL BE
HERE AT 9 O'CLOCK WITH THE EXHIBITS. SO, | WANT THAT
TAKEN CARE OF BEFORE | GET HERE AND START AT 9:30.

(WHEREUPON, ON MARCH 6, 2009 THE FOLLOWING
PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD:)

THE COURT: MR. MEDLIN, YOU WANT TO ASK ME SOMETHING?

MR. MEDLIN: YES, YOUR HONOR. WE WOULD LIKE TO ASK
YOUR INDULGENCE TO MEET IN CHAMBERS FOR JUST AFEW
MINUTES. WE HAVE A MATTER THAT WE THINK THAT'S DESERVING
OF SOME SENSITIVE TREATMENT, AND, CONSEQUENTLY, WE'D LIKE
TO START WITH THAT OUT IN CHAMBERS. |

" THEGOURT: CAN WE DO IT WITHOUT A COURT REPORTER?

MR. MEDLIN: | THINK WE CAN, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. STEP BACK. IS THE GRAND JURY
ROOM OKAY?

 THE BAILIFF:  YES, SIR.

MS. HAYES: YOUR HONOR, WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE A COURT
REPORTER PRESENT. "

THE COURT: THANK YOU. WE'RE GOING TO DO IT WITHOUT
A COURT REPORTER.

(WHEREUPON, A BREAK WAS TAKEN.)
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THE COURT: MR. MEDLIN OR WHOEVER IS GOING TO CALL
THE NEXT WITNESS.

MR. ROSEN: YOUR HONOR, I'LL CALL RUSSELL BAUKNIGHT.

MS. HAYES: YOUR HONOR -

THE COURT: JUST A SECOND.

RUSSELL BAUKNIGHT, AFTER BEING DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

THE COURT: YES, MA'AM. | o o L

MS. HAYES: YOUR HONOR, WE JUST HAVE AN OBJECTION TO
MR. BAUKNIGHT TESTIFYING BECAUSE HIS APPOINTMENT IS |
CURRENTLY UNDER APPEAL, AND THAT ONE PARTICULAR ISSUE IS
STAYED.

THE COURT: WHAT PURPOSE ARE YOU CALLING --

MR. NICHOLSON:  YOUR HONOR, CAN SHE REPEAT THAT? |
DIDN'T HEAR IT.

THE COURT:  SHE SAYS SHE OBJECTS BECAUSE HIS
APPOINTMENT IS UNDER APPEAL. IS THAT CORRECT?

MS. HAYES:  YES, YOUR HONOR.

MR.ROSEN: THIS HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH HIS |
APPOINTMENT, YOUR HONOR. | AM CALLING HIM AS AN EXPERT
WITNESS. ’

MS. HAYES: WE OBJECT TO HIM TESTIFYING IN BOTH
CAPACITIES.

THE COURT: THANK YOU, MA'AM. OVERRULED.

MS. HAYES: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
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MR. ROSEN: HAS THE WITNESS BEEN SWORN, YOUR HONOR?
THE COURT: HE HAS.
" DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROSEN:

WOULD YOU STATE YOUR NAME, PLEASE?
RUSSELL BAUKNIGHT.

MR. BAUKNIGHT, WHERE DO YOU RESIDE, SIR?
| LIVE IN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA. |
WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION?

> 0o >» O >

| AM A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT.
NOW, YOU'VE PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED THAT YOUVE SERVED
AND CURRENTLY SERVE AS A FIDUCIARY NUMEROUS ESTATES AND
TRUSTS; CORRECT?
A THATIS CORRECT.
Q  CAN YOU REVIEW SOME OF THAT FOR THE COURT?
A | SERVED --

THE COURT:  MR. ROSEN, WHY ARE WE REPEATING THIS? |
HAVE TAKEN HIS QUALIFICATIONS LAST TIME. E

MR. ROSEN: YOUR HONOR, | ANTICIPATED THAT, AND AT
PAGE 98 OF THE TRANSCRIPT YOUR HONOR SAID BEFORE YOU -
PROCEED ANY FURTHER, MR. BAUKNIGHT, GIVE ME YOUR

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND, YOUR PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND, AND

ANY DEGREES, AND HE GAVE YOU A VERY BRIEF SUMMARY WHICH IS
| AM A SHAREHOLDER IN AN ACCOUNTING FIRM --
THE COURT: YOU WANT TO EXPAND ON THAT?
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MR. ROSEN: [I'M SORRY?

THE COURT: YOU WANT TO EXPAND ON THAT?

MR. ROSEN: 1JUST FEEL LIKE IF EVERYBODY WILL
STIPULATE HE'S AN EXPERT - IF EVERYBODY WILL STIPULATE
HE'S AN EXPERT, | DON'T HAVE TO TAKE HIM THROUGH THIS.

MS. HAYES: WE CAN'T STIPULATE, YOUR HONOR. WE'RE
NOT SURE ABOUT THE AREA OF EXPERTISE.

THE COURT: VERY WELL. MR. ROSEN MAKE A RECORD...

MR. ROSEN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. I'M SORRY WE HAVE
TO DO THAT.

THE COURT THAT' S ALL RIGHT. THEY CERTAINLY HAVE

THE RIGHT TO OBJECT.

Q MR. BAUKNIGHT, WOULD YOU TELL THE COURT YOUR
EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND?

A I'M A 1980 GRADUATE OF TOWSON UNIVERSITY IN
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND. PRIOR TO GRADUATING | ALSO ATTENDED
THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN COLUMBIA.

Q ALL RIGHT, SIR. AFTER THAT DID YOU RECEIVE ANY _
FURTHER DEGREE? -

A NO FURTHER FORMAL DEGREES.

Q AND YOU ARE -- YOU SAID YOU WERE A CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANT? |

A THAT'S CORRECT.

Q HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT?
A AS | TESTIFIED EARLIER | AM NOT SURE OF THE DATE THAT

1716




© ® N o o A W N =

-
o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Russell Bauknight - Direct Exam by Mr. Rosen
- 437

| WAS CERTIFIED, BUT IT WAS IN THE EARLY 1980'S.

Q SO, YOU HAVE BEEN A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT FOR?
A TWENTY-FIVE YEARS, |

Q  TWENTY-FIVE YEARS. AND IN THAT CAPACITY, HAVE YOU
GOTTEN ANY CERTIFICATES, AWARDS, OR DEGREES OF ANY KIND?
A I'VE PARTICIPATED IN MANY SPECIALIZED PROGRAMS BOTH
THROUGH MY EMPLOYMENT AT ARTHUR YOUNG, EARNST AND YOUNG
AND PARTICIPATED IN ALL OF THE REQUIRED EDUCATIONAL |
UPDATES THAT YOU'RE REQUIRED TO TAKE.

Q  AND YOU'VE BEEN A MEMBER OF WHICH C.P.A. FIRMS?

A | STARTED WORKING WITH A WASHINGTON, DC BASED FIRM
RIGHT OUT OF SCHOOL: FROM THERE CAME TO COLUMBIA BECAUSE
THIS IS WHERE | WAS ORIGINALLY FROM AND BEGAN WORKING WITH
THE PREDECESSORS TO EARNST AND YOUNG --

Q ALL RIGHT. ‘

A - GOING THROUGH ALL OF THE MERGERS THAT TOOK PLACE.
Q  AND WERE YOU A PARTNER OR A PRINCIPAL IN EARNST AND
YOUNG? |

A 1WAS APRINCIPAL AT EARNST AND YOUNG AND IN 1991

LEFT THE COLUMBIA OFFICE OF EARNST AND YOUNG TO BECOME A
FOUNDING MEMBER OF THE CURRENT FIRM THAT I'M WITH NOW.

Q  EARNST AND YOUNG IS A MAJOR ACCOUNTING FIRM IN THIS
COUNTRY?

A THAT'S CORRECT, IN THE WORLD.

Q  INTHE WORLD. AND THEY HAVE OFFICES --
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A ALL OVER THE WORLD.

Q  NOW, HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY SEMINARS AND TAUGHT
ANY COURSES AND TAUGHT OTHER ACCOUNTANTS?

A IHAVENT TAUGHT IN MANY, MANY YEARS. THAT DOES DATE
BACK TO MY DAYS AT EARNST AND YOUNG. | |
Q  NOW, COULD YOU PROVIDE A SUMMARY OF FIDUCIARY
POSITIONS IN WHICH YOU CURRENTLY SERVE?

A IHAVE SERVED AS PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE IN MANY,
ESTATES, BOTH SMALL AND LARGE. THE LARGEST WOULD BE ONE.
THAT WAS IN EXCESS OF $150 MILLION. | SERVE CURRENTLY AS

TRUSTEE IN APPROXIMATELY 50 TRUSTS, BUT HAVE SERVED IN

MANY MORE IN MY CAREER BOTH IN THE CAPACITY OF SOLE
TRUSTEE AND CO-TRUSTEE. THE CO-TRUSTEE POSITIONS ARE WITH
TWO MAJOR UNIVERSITIES - | BELIEVE AS | TESTIFIED

EARLIER, CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY IN OHIO,
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN COLUMBIA. | ALSO SERVE AS
CO-TRUSTEE WITH MERRILL TRUST WHICH IS NOW A DIVISION OF
BANK OF AMERICA. |

Q  WELL, GOING INTO A LITTLE MORE DETAIL WITH THAT winH
REGARD TO CASE AND USC, WOULD YOU DESCRIBE BRIEFLY WHAT
THOSE TRUSTS ARE?

A INTHOSE TWO PARTICULAR CASES THOSE WERE CHARITABLE
REMAINDER TRUSTS. THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
BROUGHT ME IN BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT CURRENTLY SERVING AS
TRUSTEE IN ANY TRUST AND KNEW OF MY EXPERIENCE IN THAT
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AREA. | WAS BROUGHT BEFORE THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AT

USC, INTERVIEWED BY THEM AND APPROVED BY THEM TO ASSIST

THE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION IN SETTING UP THE TRUST AREA AT

THE UNIVERSITY. ONCE THAT WAS UP AND GOING | DID

AFFIRMATIVELY RESIGN FROM THE CO-TRUSTEE POSITION THERE.
AT CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY | AM THE TRUSTEE

RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADMINISTRATION OF THE TRUSTS. THEIR

POWER AS WRITTEN IN THE TRUST AGREEMENT IS ONLY WITH -

RESPECT TO DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE TRUST. i

Q  WHAT IS THE LARGEST TRUST YOU ARE THE TRUSTEE OF AT

THE CURRENT TIME OR IN THE LAST FIVE TO TEN YEARS IF YOU.

CAN DEVELOP THAT INFORMATION? '

A WELL, WITHOUT GOING INTO THE NAMES OF THE

BENEFICIARIES OR SETTLORS, | HAVE TWO TRUSTS THAT HAVE

BEEN VALUED AT APPROXIMATELY 38, $39 MILLION EACH. | HAVE

A TRUST CURRENTLY THAT | JUST BECAME CO-TRUSTEE OF THAT'S

VALUED AT APPROXIMATELY $13 MILLION.

Q  ALLRIGHT. |

A | HAVE BEEN A SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE WITH RESPECT TO A

LARGE NUMBER OF TRUSTS, ONE OF WHIGH HAD A CUMULATIVE

VALUE OF APPROXIMATELY $48 MILLION. |

Q  AND HAVE YOU SERVED AS A FIDUCIARY FOR ANY CHARITABLE

ORGANIZATIONS IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OR UNIVERSITY

OTHER THAN THE ONES YOU MENTIONED? |

A | HAVE CHAIRED THE ASSET COMMITTEE AT CENTRAL

1719




O 00 N O O A~ W DN -

N N N N N N - N — A‘_\ — - - — -
()] N w N - o © 0] ~ » [8)] Hh W N - o

Russell Bauknight - Direct Exam by Mr. Rosen 440

CAROLINA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AND HAVE CHAIRED THAT
COMMITTEE FOR THREE OR FOUR YEARS. AS CHAIRMAN OF THAT
COMMITTEE | RECOGNIZED THE NEED TO GO THROUGH A SUBSTITUTE
TRUSTEE PROCESS WITH RESPECT TO A LARGE NUMBER OF TRUSTS
THAT NEEDED A SUBSTITUTION. SO, | LED THAT PROCESS.

Q  AND DOES YOUR FIRM SPECIALIZE IN ACTING AS A

FIDUCIARY OR DO YOU DO OTHER THINGS?

A - WE DON'T SPECIALIZE IN ANY ONE AREA. WE DO A GREAT

DEAL OF ESTATE AND TRUST WORK AMONGST MANY OTHER AREAS
THAT WE DO PRACTICE IN. |
Q  WHAT IS THE NAME OF YOUR FIRM?

A 'BAUKNIGHT PIETRAS, AND STORMER.

Q  AND HOW MANY EMPLOYEES OR PRINCIPALS DO YOU HAVE?

A WE CURRENTLY HAVE SIX SHAREHOLDERS AND APPROXIMATELY
45 EMPLOYEES. | _

Q  WHERE IS THAT LOCATED?

A ON GERVAIS STREET IN COLUMBIA.

Q  ALLRIGHT. AND HAVE YOU TESTIFIED AS AN EXPERT

WITNESS PREVIOUS TO THIS OCCASION?

A 1HAVE.

1Q HAVE YOU TESTIFIED IN CIRCUIT COURT, FEDERAL COURT?

A | HAVE NOT TESTIFIED IN CIRCUIT COURT OR FEDERAL
COURT. | WAS CALLED TO TESTIFY IN FEDERAL COURT, BUT THE
CASE SETTLED.

Q NOW, YOU'VE TESTIFIED IN ANY OTHER COURT?
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A | REGULARLY TESTIFY IN MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR A
DIFFERENT REASON AND | HAVE TESTIFIED IN FAMILY COURT,
PROBATE COURT. | |
Q  AND YOU'VE BEEN QUALIFIED AS AN EXPERT IN THOSE?
A 1HAVE.